

To: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Subject: FW: Memo re: Law Enforcement Sharing Network Project kickoff

From: Allain, Patty (SDA)

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 12:30 PM

To: Sheriff Andrea J. Cabral ([REDACTED]); Sheriff Carmen C. Massimiano Jr.

([REDACTED]); Sheriff Frank G. Cousins Jr. ([REDACTED]); Sheriff Frederick B. Macdonald

([REDACTED]); Sheriff Guy W. Glodis ([REDACTED]); Sheriff James M. Cummings

([REDACTED]); Sheriff James V. DiPaola ([REDACTED]); Sheriff Joseph D. McDonald

([REDACTED]); Sheriff Michael A. McCormack ([REDACTED]); Sheriff Michael G. Bellotti

([REDACTED]); Sheriff Michael J. Ashe Jr. ([REDACTED]); Sheriff Richard M.

Bretschneider ([REDACTED]); Sheriff Robert J. Garvey ([REDACTED]); Sheriff Thomas M.

Hodgson ([REDACTED])

Cc: [REDACTED]; 'Patrick Cahillane'; 'lajoie, larry'; 'Shawn Jenkins';

[REDACTED]; Dianne Morad ([REDACTED]); 'Prokopovich, Jenny'; Serani, Richard;

[REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; 'David O'Sullivan'; Burke, James F (SDA)

Subject: Memo re: Law Enforcement Sharing Network Project kickoff

Hello,

Please see attachment.

Patty

Patty Allain,

VSA Executive Assistant

271 Cambridge Street, Suite 202

Cambridge, MA 02141

[REDACTED]

Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Bri Blakeman [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 10:52 AM
To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'
Cc: 'Sean Mullin'; 'Peter Flynn'; 'Patricia Lawton'
Subject: FW: Initial Deliverables / MSA-BI2 Technologies Contract, re: Facial Recognition Technology Expansion
Attachments: MSA - Draft Letter to Sheriffs.doc; MSA - Draft Letter of Participation.doc

Dear Jim,

Attached please find the draft letter to Sheriffs and the draft Letter of Participation.

Please let me know if you have any trouble with the attachments.

Thank you,

Bri

Bri Blakeman
Administrative Assistant
BI2 Technologies
p: (508) [REDACTED] 0 ext. 16
f: (508) [REDACTED] 1
e: [REDACTED]@com

From: Sean Mullin [mailto:[REDACTED]]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 12:09 PM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Cc: <[REDACTED]>; Walsh, James F (SDA); Burke, James F (SDA)
Subject: Re: Initial Deliverables / MSA-BI2 Technologies Contract, re: Facial Recognition Technology Expansion

Dear Jim,

I have finished the letter and will send it from Dulles later this afternoon.

Yes, please send the memo with 11:00 am - that's what I have in the letter

Thanks,

Sean

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 14, 2010, at 11:57 AM, "Walsh, James F (SDA)" <[REDACTED]> wrote:

TY for this announcement and confirmation.

Sean: Today, I am going to issue a MEMO to ALL MA Sheriffs that will simply announce this date and location. I will ask them to send one-or-more staffers who work on technology matters.

We need to set a time for the start of the Meeting. Can we go w/ 11:00 a.m.?

James F. Walsh, Executive Director

Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

[REDACTED]

(617) [REDACTED] direct

[REDACTED] fax

[REDACTED]

My new email address:

[REDACTED]@s

From: Bri Blakeman [mailto:[REDACTED]]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 11:40 AM
To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'
Cc: 'Sean G. Mullin'
Subject: RE: Initial Deliverables / MSA-BI2 Technologies Contract, re: Facial Recognition Technology Expansion

Hello,

The conference room at The Hampton Inn in Auburn off of I-290 has been reserved for Wednesday, May 12th from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. I am expecting an email with the contract and lunch menu options shortly.

Please let me know if I can provide any additional information for this reservation.

Thank you,

Bri

Bri Blakeman

Administrative Assistant

BI2 Technologies

p: (508) [REDACTED] 0 ext. 16

f: (508) [REDACTED] 1

e: [REDACTED]@m

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto:[REDACTED]]

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 11:26 AM

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Sean G. Mullin

Subject: RE: Initial Deliverables / MSA-BI2 Technologies Contract, re: Facial Recognition Technology Expansion

YES. May 12, 2010, will be acceptable to the MSA.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director

Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] direct

[REDACTED] fax

[REDACTED]

My new email address:

[REDACTED] S

From: Bri Blakeman [mailto:[REDACTED]]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 11:25 AM
To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'
Cc: 'Sean G. Mullin'
Subject: RE: Initial Deliverables / MSA-BI2 Technologies Contract, re: Facial Recognition Technology Expansion

Hello,

The hotel meeting room at The Hampton Inn in Auburn is already booked for May 11th.

Wednesday, May 12th is available though – Jim, does that date work for the MSA?

Please advise, thank you.

Bri

Bri Blakeman

Administrative Assistant

BI2 Technologies

p: (508) 224-1600 ext. 16

f: (508) 224-1601

e: [REDACTED]@com

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto:[REDACTED]]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 11:01 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Sean G. Mullin
Subject: RE: Initial Deliverables / MSA-BI2 Technologies Contract, re: Facial Recognition Technology Expansion

YES. This is acceptable to the MSA. BI2 Technologies via George Connolly is to make the arrangements per my understanding of the March 29 discussions with Sean.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director

Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] direct

[REDACTED] fax

[REDACTED]

My new email address:

[REDACTED]@a.us

From: Bri Blakeman [mailto:[REDACTED]]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 10:59 AM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Subject: FW: Initial Deliverables / MSA-BI2 Technologies Contract, re: Facial Recognition Technology Expansion

Good morning Jim,

Sean would like to propose May 11th as the new date for the proposed Statewide Announcement Kick-Off Meeting at The Hampton Inn in Auburn, MA.

Does this new date satisfy the MSA and should I go ahead and make the reservation, or will MSA be handling the reservation?

Please advise at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Bri

Bri Blakeman

Administrative Assistant

BI2 Technologies

p: (508) [REDACTED] 0 ext. 16

f: (508) [REDACTED] 1

e: [REDACTED].com

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto:[REDACTED]]
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 2:52 PM
To: Sean G. Mullin
Cc: Burke, James F (SDA); [REDACTED]
Subject: Initial Deliverables / MSA-BI2 Technologies Contract, re: Facial Recognition Technology Expansion

Hello Sean:

I just left a message with your AA at your office in Plymouth. I am looking to just check in w/ you regarding the first set of deliverables under our Contract.

To Re-confirm from here at the MSA: The location of the proposed Statewide Announcement Kick-Off Meeting proposed by George Connolly, i.e. The Hampton Inn in Auburn, MA on Interstate 290 is acceptable to the MSA. I noted this to your AA – Bri Blakeman – on April 09 after receiving Bri's e-mail of April 08 regarding same. (I cc'd my response to your attention.)

I would like to proceed ASAP with announcing this to the fourteen Sheriffs' Offices/staff as we agreed to in the Implementation Plan. If we need to work with a different date than what we had agreed to – May 04 – that will be acceptable to the MSA as well; just so long as we get the Meeting/Kick-off executed prior to the regularly scheduled MSA Meeting in Billerica on May 13.

By the noted original Implementation Plan, I was to issue the announcement on April 05. In order for me to do so, however, I still need and wait BI2's submission of a DRAFT letter (to the MSA) for the MSA to send to all Sheriffs' Offices and Departments that will explain the Project in detail – including, as we discussed on March 29 – key dates, deadlines, milestones and Sheriffs' Office responsibilities.

I just wanted to make sure there was a record of this communication. Please call when you have a second to do so.

Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director

Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

271 Cambridge St., Suite 202

Cambridge, MA 02141

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] direct

[REDACTED] fax

[REDACTED]

My new email address:

[REDACTED]@us

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 9.0.801 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2805 - Release Date: 04/12/10 02:32:00

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 9.0.801 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2808 - Release Date: 04/14/10 02:31:00

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 9.0.801 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2808 - Release Date: 04/14/10 02:31:00

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 9.0.801 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2808 - Release Date: 04/14/10 02:31:00

Draft Letter to Sheriffs

April 15, 2010

Sheriff James M. Cummings
Route 6A, Main Street
Barnstable, MA 02630

RE: UPGRADE AND EXPANDED FACIAL RECOGNITION SYSTEM

Dear Sheriff Cummings:

As you may recall, the Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association (MSA) has awarded and entered into a contract with BI2 Technologies of Plymouth, Massachusetts to fulfill the requirements of the company's Bid Submission to upgrade, expand and replace the existing Facial Recognition system at the Essex County Sheriff's Department in Middleton, Massachusetts. Under the terms of our contract, BI2 is required to provide and implement the system in every other Sheriff's Office or Department in the Commonwealth that would like to receive and utilize this technology. In addition, each participating Sheriff will be able to select and designate two (2) local police departments in their respective counties to receive a system and participate in this statewide effort.

I have included a summary of the technology and project for your reference and convenience.

The MSA hopes you decide to accept this technology and participate in this statewide initiative. If you decide to participate, the staff of the MSA requests your assistance completing several tasks:

1. Please review, complete, sign and return the enclosed "Letter of Participation" to the MSA by April 30, 2010;
2. Please provide the MSA with the name and contact information for the person who will be the Primary Point-of-Contact (POC) for this project. (space for this information is provided on the "Letter of Participation");

3. Please direct your POC to confirm that they – or their designee(s) – will be able to attend and participate in the Project Implementation meeting that will take place on **Wednesday, May 12, 2010 from 10:00 AM until 2:00 PM at the Hampton Inn off I-290 in Auburn, Massachusetts.** To confirm their attendance and participation, they should call or email Bri Blakeman directly at BI2 Technologies. Bri can be reached at [REDACTED] 21 ext. 16 – or [REDACTED]@bri.com

Three (3) tasks will be accomplished during the Project Implementation meeting: a detailed demonstration and explanation of the upgraded and expanded Facial Recognition system will be provided; BI2 will receive suggestions and ideas from the participants regarding the technology; and specific, county-by-county implementation dates will be established.

4. An important component of this initiative is to try and take advantage of existing data (digital photographs of offenders) you may have that BI2 may be able to successfully convert and import into the new system – thereby increasing the value of our new facial database from the outset of the project.

If you decide to participate and receive this technology, and if you would like to see whether your existing digital photographs of offenders can be converted and imported into the new system, you need to provide BI2 with these images in JPEG or PNG image file format, or other digital format which can be converted to JPEG/PNG.

In addition, the Facial Digital Image Specification requirements to attain the face matching performance proposed requires:

- o Face frontal view, with pose variation up to 15 degrees for x axis (face pitch), y axis (face yaw), and z axis (face tilt)
- o Both eyes must be visible with a minimum of 64 digital pixels between eye centers
- o Face size ratio within photo minimum 1/8th the width of the image and maximum 1/2 the width of the image
- o Black and white or color image
- o Image can be landscape or portrait format
- o Image source from any digital camera (including IP video camera, webcam, or digital point and shoot camera), minimum image size: 1 megapixel (480X640)
- o No dark sunglasses that obscure view of both eyes
- o Subject may have facial hair or regular eye glasses (clear)

BI2 must receive the digital images from you (in electronic form) no later than **Friday, May 21, 2010**. Please contact BI2's Project Manager, George Connolly directly at [REDACTED] 1 ext. 15 or email George [REDACTED]@m to coordinate this effort and make arrangements for providing the digital images you would like BI2 to analyze and possibly convert and import.

The staff of the MSA would like to acknowledge and thank Sheriff Frank Cousins and his team in Essex County for their leadership and remarkable effort on this program. Sheriff Cousins' secured the funding and has provided the technical and business support and resources necessary to make this initiative a reality.

Please contact me directly if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Draft Letter of Participation

Insert Date Here

Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

RE: UPGRADE AND EXPANDED FACIAL RECOGNITION SYSTEM

Dear Executive Director Walsh:

As Sheriff of _____ County, I am pleased to receive and implement the upgraded Facial Recognition system contracted by the Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association (MSA).

I commit, on behalf of the _____ Sheriff's Department, to implement and use this technology as I deem most appropriate and effective for the citizens of _____ County.

As requested in your letter, the Primary Point-of-Contact (POC) for the Project Implementation is:

Name: _____

Title: _____

Phone: _____

Email: _____

I understand the POC - or their designee(s) - will confirm with Bri Blakeman at BI2 Technologies their attendance and participation at the Project Implementation meeting that will take place on Wednesday, May 12, 2010 from 10:00 AM until 2:00 PM. I also understand the POC may work with BI2 Technologies to try to convert and import our existing data into the new system by supplying digital images to BI2 Technologies in the requested format no later than Friday, May 21, 2010.

I look forward to hearing from you regarding the delivery date for the implementation of the system.

Sheriff _____

_____ County Sheriff's Office

Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 9:44 AM
To: James Cummings, Sheriff
Subject: RE: Facial Recognition

Hello Sheriff:

Good Morning:

TY for your question.

Yes. BI2 Technologies presented a Response to the IFR that presented their proposal to Upgrade the existing Essex system and expand it into all of the MA Sheriffs' Offices – technology capacity permitting in each Office – but for the same cost (and, in this case less than the same cost) that we had budgeted for expansion into just Barnstable and Berkshire. So, basically, we have the opportunity to take advantage of “added value” w/o incurring higher Program costs.

No, we do not need the names of the two PD's just yet; a timeline for this will be part of the May 12 kick-off Meeting in Auburn. Assuming BI 2 meets and executes all milestones and deliverables required of them in our Contract, then all System installation and expansion(s) should be complete by November 30. I will ask BI 2 to place Barnstable in an early cue for installation/expansion purposes.

Thank you for your patience in this matter.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

[REDACTED]
(617) [REDACTED] direct
(617) 503-3240 fax
[REDACTED]

My new email address:

[REDACTED]@us

From: James Cummings [mailto:[REDACTED]@et]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 9:27 AM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Subject: Facial Recognition

Jim:

Has this project changed? I thought Barnstable and Berkshire were going to get the system? Also do you need the names of the two local PD's now and if so how long before they will see the system installed at their departments?
Thanks

Sheriff Cummings

-----NOTICE-----

This email is intended for professional and business purposes of the Barnstable County Sheriff's Office. The contents of this email message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender and delete this message.

Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Shawn Jenkins [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 7:11 PM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Cc: Tim Hall; Annmarie Lundell
Subject: facial recognition program
Attachments: SKMBT_50010042403140.pdf

Jim,
Attached is the participation letter as requested with designated POC. I have asked Andy Venuti, Deputy Director of IT Services, to represent SDW on this initiative. Any questions please let me know and thanks for organizing...

Shawn Jenkins

[Please fill out this form and return it to the attention of Jim Walsh at the MSA office]

Date 4/23/2010

Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

RE: UPGRADE AND EXPANDED FACIAL RECOGNITION SYSTEM

Dear Executive Director Walsh:

As Sheriff of Worcester County, I am pleased to receive and implement the upgraded Facial Recognition system contracted by the Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association (MSA).

I commit, on behalf of the Worcester Sheriff's Department, to implement and use this technology as I deem most appropriate and effective for the citizens of Worcester County.

As requested in your letter, the Primary Point-of-Contact (POC) for the Project Implementation is:

Name: Andrew Venuti

Title: Dep Director of IT

Phone: 508-854-1988

Email: VVenuti@SDW-STATE.MA.US

I understand the POC - or their designee(s) - will confirm with Bri Blakeman at BI2 Technologies their attendance and participation at the Project Implementation meeting that will take place on Wednesday, May 12, 2010 from 10:00 AM until 2:00 PM. I also understand the POC may work with BI2 Technologies to try to convert and import our existing data into the new system by supplying digital images to BI2 Technologies in the requested format no later than Friday, May 21, 2010.

I look forward to hearing from you regarding the delivery date for the implementation of the system.

Sheriff Shawn Jenkins Asst. Supt. / on behalf of
Worcester County Sheriff's Office
Sheriff Glade

Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 8:44 AM
To: 'Sean Mullin'
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: facial recognition program
Attachments: SKMBT_50010042403140.pdf

FYI

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

[REDACTED]

direct

[REDACTED]

fax

[REDACTED]

My new email address:

[REDACTED]@is

From: Shawn Jenkins [mailto:[REDACTED]]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 7:11 PM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Cc: Tim Hall; Annmarie Lundell
Subject: facial recognition program

Jim,

Attached is the participation letter as requested with designated POC. I have asked Andy Venuti, Deputy Director of IT Services, to represent SDW on this initiative. Any questions please let me know and thanks for organizing...

Shawn Jenkins

Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 2:30 PM
To: 'Sean Mullin'
Cc: [REDACTED]m'
Subject: FW: Memo re: Law Enforcement Sharing Network Project kickoff

FYI below:

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] direct

[REDACTED] fax

[REDACTED]

My new email address:

[REDACTED]us

From: Allain, Patty (SDA)
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 11:45 AM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Subject: FW: Memo re: Law Enforcement Sharing Network Project kickoff

From: Mike Regan [mailto:[REDACTED]et]
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 9:27 AM
To: Allain, Patty (SDA)
Cc: James Cummings, Sheriff; John Rogorzenski; Shea, Peter; Sheila Pina; Joshua Straughn; Alper, Ross; Robert Ahonen; Christopher Eordekian; Robert Roth
Subject: RE: Memo re: Law Enforcement Sharing Network Project kickoff

Patty,

The following staff from the BCSO will be attending the May 12th meeting in Auburn:

IT Director Sheila Pina – our lead person on the project
IT Sr. Network Admin. Josh Straughn
Capt. Ross Alper
Capt. Robert Ahonen
Lt. Chris Eordekian
Deputy Bob Roth

Respectfully,

Michael R. Regan
Superintendent of Operations

From: Allain, Patty (SDA) [mailto:[REDACTED]us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 12:30 PM

To: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED];
[REDACTED]; James Cummings; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED];
[REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED];
Garvey, Robert (HSD); [REDACTED]; [REDACTED];
Cc: [REDACTED]; Patrick Cahillane; lajoie, larry; Shawn Jenkins;
[REDACTED]; Morad, Dianne (SDM); Prokopovich, Jenny; Serani, Richard; [REDACTED]; Mike Regan;
David O'Sullivan; Burke, James F (SDA)
Subject: Memo re: Law Enforcement Sharing Network Project kickoff

Hello,

Please see attachment.

Patty

Patty Allain,
MSA Executive Assistant
271 Cambridge Street, Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141
[REDACTED] 0

-----NOTICE-----

This email is intended for professional and business purposes of the Barnstable County Sheriff's Office. The contents of this email message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender and delete this message.

Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Jim Walsh [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:37 AM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Subject: Fw: MORIS (handheld device)

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Jim Walsh <jimwalsh [REDACTED]>
To: Sean G. Mullin <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Thu, April 29, 2010 11:36:23 AM
Subject: Re: MORIS (handheld device)

Ok. Will do.

Sheriffs are beginning to send back the "documentation of participation" form; I think you can count on most of the 14 agreeing to participate. Slowly, but surely, we are getting point of contact names and attendee names for 05/14 kick-off.

I've been forwarding information to Bri's attention at BI@ in Plymouth.

Two things, please:

1. Can we have a conversation about how BI@ wants to approach the content-presentation plan for the 05/14 kick-off session? I just want a sense of how you think the presentation will un-fold.
2. Please use my new work e-mail address: [REDACTED]@us

Thank you, as always,

j.w.

From: Sean G. Mullin <[REDACTED]>
To: jimwalsh [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thu, April 29, 2010 11:09:44 AM
Subject: MORIS (handheld device)

Dear Jim,

Thanks for the bid check! Unexpected and much appreciated.

Attached please find photos of the MORIS device we discussed. As we discussed, I will send you suggested language to the contract to enable the MSA to purchase 15 for your Sheriffs.

MORIS is facial recognition enabled today!!! As I mentioned, iris and fingerprint will be ready during the summer. Please let me know what you think!

Best wishes,

Sean

Sean G. Mullin
President & CEO
BI2 Technologies
488 State Road
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360
Office - [REDACTED] 00 ext. 17
Fax - [REDACTED] 01
Cell - 617-[REDACTED] 44

Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:39 AM
To: [REDACTED] m'
Subject: FW: MORIS (handheld device)

Hello Bri:

FYI below:

Thanks,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] direct
(617) [REDACTED] fax
(617) [REDACTED]

My new email address:

[REDACTED]@s

From: Jim Walsh [mailto:jimwalsh_msa@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:37 AM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Subject: Fw: MORIS (handheld device)

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Jim Walsh <jimwalsh [REDACTED]>
To: Sean G. Mullin <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Thu, April 29, 2010 11:36:23 AM
Subject: Re: MORIS (handheld device)

Ok. Will do.

Sheriffs are beginning to send back the "documentation of participation" form; I think you can count on most of the 14 agreeing to participate. Slowly, but surely, we are getting point of contact names and attendee names for 05/14 kick-off.

I've been forwarding information to Bri's attention at BI@ in Plymouth.

Two things, please:

1. Can we have a conversation about how BI@ wants to approach the content-presentation plan for the 05/14 kick-off session? I just want a sense of how you think the presentation will un-fold.
2. Please use my new work e-mail address: [REDACTED]@te.ma.us

Thank you, as always,

j.w.

From: Sean G. Mullin <[REDACTED]>
To: jimwalsh [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thu, April 29, 2010 11:09:44 AM
Subject: MORIS (handheld device)

Dear Jim,

Thanks for the bid check! Unexpected and much appreciated.

Attached please find photos of the MORIS device we discussed. As we discussed, I will send you suggested language to the contract to enable the MSA to purchase 15 for your Sheriffs.

MORIS is facial recognition enabled today!!! As I mentioned, iris and fingerprint will be ready during the summer. Please let me know what you think!

Best wishes,

Sean

Sean G. Mullin
President & CEO
BI2 Technologies
488 State Road
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360
Office - [REDACTED] 00 ext. 17
Fax - [REDACTED] 01
Cell - [REDACTED] 44

Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 1:43 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: 'Sean Mullin'
Subject: HAMPDEN Sheriff's Representatives -- May 12, 2010

Bri:

For your records, the Hampden County Sheriff's Department will send Mr. Tony Bryant and Mr. John Kenny to the noted May 12 Kick-off Meeting in Auburn, MA.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141
(617) [REDACTED]
(617) 503-3238 direct
[REDACTED] fax
[REDACTED]

My new email address:

[REDACTED]@us

Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Bri Blakeman [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 3:49 PM
To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'
Cc: 'Sean G. Mullin'; 'George Connolly'; 'Mike Vernazzaro'; 'Paul Schuepp'; 'Richard G. Search'
Subject: Presentation Draft for 5/12 Kick-off meeting
Attachments: 4.2010 Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System.pptx

Dear Jim,

Sean asked me to follow up on your request for the content-presentation plan for the May 12th meeting (your email says the 14th, but I think you meant the 12th). Attached please find a first draft of the presentation plan – your comments and edits are entirely welcome.

Sean apologizes for not following up directly, he just did not have the time today and did not want this to be delayed.

Please let me know if you have any trouble with the attachment.

Thank you;

Bri Blakeman

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto:[REDACTED]]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:39 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: MORIS (handheld device)

Hello Bri:

FYI below:

Thanks,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
(617) [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] direct

[REDACTED] fax

My new email address:

[REDACTED]s

From: Jim Walsh [mailto:jimwalsh@[REDACTED]]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:37 AM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Subject: Fw: MORIS (handheld device)

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Jim Walsh <jimwalsh [REDACTED]>
To: Sean G. Mullin <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Thu, April 29, 2010 11:36:23 AM
Subject: Re: MORIS (handheld device)

Ok. Will do.

Sheriffs are beginning to send back the "documentation of participation" form; I think you can count on most of the 14 agreeing to participate. Slowly, but surely, we are getting point of contact names and attendee names for 05/14 kick-off.

I've been forwarding information to Bri's attention at BI@ in Plymouth.

Two things, please:

1. Can we have a conversation about how BI@ wants to approach the content-presentation plan for the 05/14 kick-off session? I just want a sense of how you think the presentation will un-fold.

2. Please use my new work e-mail address: [REDACTED]@s

Thank you, as always,

j.w.

From: Sean G. Mullin <[REDACTED]>
To: jimwalsh [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thu, April 29, 2010 11:09:44 AM
Subject: MORIS (handheld device)

Dear Jim,

Thanks for the bid check! Unexpected and much appreciated.

Attached please find photos of the MORIS device we discussed. As we discussed, I will send you suggested language to the contract to enable the MSA to purchase 15 for your Sheriffs.

MORIS is facial recognition enabled today!!! As I mentioned, iris and fingerprint will be ready during the summer. Please let me know what you think!

Best wishes,

Sean

Sean G. Mullin
President & CEO
BI2 Technologies
488 State Road
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360
Office - [REDACTED] 00 ext. 17
Fax - [REDACTED] 01
Cell - [REDACTED] 44